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INTRODUCTION

The Peehles Town Trail has been set up by Scottish Borders Couneil and Scottish
Borders Tourist Board, The aim is 10 provide you with an added dimension 1o
locul history and give a Mavour of the wwn's development.

The name Peebles probably derives [rom the ancient Cumbric {an early form of
Welsh) word Pebyl, meaning "o place where tents are pitched”.

Approximately 4 km (2 miles) long. the Trail should take abouwt 2 hours 1o
complete, Those with less time 1o spare may wish to reduce this by relerring to the
map in the centre pages.

In order to guide you, numbered plaques are sited along the route at specific points
af interest and information relatme to them can be found within this leafles, As
some of the sites along the Walk are houses, we ask vou (o respect the owners’
privacy.

We hope vou will enjoy walking around the Tewn Trail and trust that vou will
have a pleasant stay m Pecbles.




HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

The historic core of Peebles — the Old Town
- lies 1o the west of the junction of the River

Tweed and Lddleston Water, By the reign of

King David T (1124-53) Peebles was already
a Royal Burgh. King William [ (1163-1214)
“The Lion”, confirmed that the two chief
courts of justice were to be held annually
either in Edinburgh or Peebles.

During the Wars of Independence, King
Ldward | of England visited Peebles in 1301
and 1306, Edward appointed his man -
William de Dureme - shenil in place of Sir
Smnon Fraser of Neidpath, who had joined
with Willinm Wallace in his atempt 1o free
Scotland.

[nthe 13" and 16" centuries many visits were
made to the own by the monarchy, King
James 1L in particular was a frequent visitor,
Peebles was relatively untouched by the
confhicts - both internal and external - that
characterised life in the Borders at that time.,
There were however three major events in
the 16™ century, In late 1549, Peebles was
almost complerely razed by the English: in
April 1383 the population of the Borders was
directed by King James V1 to meet ut Peebles
in May m an attempt to halt the “crimes
committed on the borders™ 1e. the reving or
cross border raids and. from 1630 - 51,
Cromwell’s Army occupied the town.

The 18" century was not a good time for
Pechles as poverty and hunger were common
inthe Burgh. In 1741, 1774 and again in 1783
the council found it necessary to purchase
food lor the inhabitants. The Industrial
Revolution did not immediately alteet
Peebles and recovery from these dark vears
wits slow.

The 9" century was a tme of progress from
i poor slart when the own was deseribed in
LROT as being “stagoant and alimoss [ifeless”,
due in no small way to the privations of the
previous century. The arrival of the Railway
in 1855 brought an increase in trade and the
growth of industry brought a deal of
prosperity ad expansion. In the 207 century,
the mereased ownership of the motorcar after
the Second World War, led 10 an improved
road network and the line closed in 1962,

Toadiy, Pechles s the third largest town in
the Borders and cccupies both banks of the
River Tweed. The road network enahles
people o travel easily to Edinburgh or
clsewhere o the Borders, Through all the
changes of recent vears, Peebles siill retams
its historic lavoul and there 15 much o interest
the visitor,
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[t is recommended that yvou should start the

Peebles Town Trail al the symbolic centre of

a Scottish market town, the Mercat Cross.

MERCAT CROSS. Situated in Eastgate

(formerly Cross Gate), the Mercat Cross of

Peebles confirms the town’s former trading
status. Around the Cross, public markets
would be held, proclamations made to the
people of the Burgh and criminals punished.
In 1406, Sir Richard Umfraville, Vice-
Admiral of England, attacked the town on
market-day and stole the goods on sale. Tn
an account ol the event, it was reported that
he “made grear spail of the wares there
collected, cansing his men to measure ouwl
the clath wirh their bows and spears™, In
1524, James Tweedie und his accomplices
“appeared in el shivis, 1o ke conjession
of aud crave foveiveness for, the barbarons
mirtler of Jokn, Lord Fleming™ but we do
not know 16 they received any other
punishment.

The waditional Peebles market dav was a
Tuesday and by the [560s, there were five
annual fairs held in the town and by 1770,
there were seven.

Mercat Crass

The Cross of Peebles is an unesual design,
The shaft is octagonal with a capital
decoruted with rich carvings depicting fsh
and strawberries. These are taken from the
Arms of Peebles and the Fraser of Neidpath
family respectively. A four-faced sundial and
a wind-vane were added o the top of the
Cross to celebrate the restoration of Charles
11 to the throne in TH60.

In 1807, the Mercat Cross was in such a
ruinous condition that the council ordered its
removal. Luckily it was not disposed of, as
the town’s people were opposed 1o it being
removed at all. In 1858 it was retuned to the
couneil and placed in the quadrangle of the
Chambers Institwtion (21). 1t was re-crected
on its former site at the junclion of High
Sireet, Northgate and Eastgate in |B93 and
was moved shightly to the east in 1963, Today
the Cross may have lost ils meaning as a
trading centre but the people of Pechles are
still proud of the Bandmark

Walk along the right hand (north) side of
High Street.

HIGH STREET (north side)

The “mew town” eentred on High Street, was
developed from the 137 century onwards,
The street level that vou see today is lower
than it was in the pasi. ln 1846, High Street
was lowered by almost 1m (3 feet) drains
were built, projecting stairs removed and
pavements laid, Opposite the Chambers
[nstitution (21) there is a close called Dean's
Wynd, This vsed to connect the Dean’s
House - which was located near this spot -
with the Cross Kirk via Bridgegate. Behind
numbers 18 — 20 s the site of the Burgh
killing-house dating from the 18" cenury or
betore. This continued in use until 1908 and
15 now an open yard bul you can still see
evidence of the lean-1o slaughter booths
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24-28 HIGH STREET (1), This building -
which is opposite the Teurist Information
Clentre - was built for the Turnbull family in
1724 and the family owned the building and
carried out their trade as bakers for seven
generations. At first floor level you will see
a carved stone panel with a pair of wooden
peels (shovels) a scufe (mop) and two fgure
s, these are the traditional symbols used by
baxters (bakers), Below is the inscription
“Crod provides a rich infevitans: 1724: W.T",
Imuinediately o the left is a shop. which al
one time was where the local militia was
housed and prisoners held betore the burgh
prisen was built at the end of High Sireet,
By entermy the clese. vou can see some old
parts of the building at the rear

A Shoe Shop (1)

ST MICHAEL'S WYND (2). Half way
along High Street between numbers 48 and
50, which date from the late 19" century, S
Michael's Wynd makes its way towards the
Cuddy Pool on Eddleston Water! . Notice the
mock cannan water spouts and the slightly
projecting second floor. The three dormers
with gablets ut roof level have carved finials
- slar, a thistle and a crescent - giving a [ 7"
century feel. If you look above the entrance
to 51 Michaels Wynd, vou will see a fine
sundial from which Greenwich Solar Time
can be read,

St Michaels Wynd (2)

Go down the wynd to the Eddleston Water,
locally called The Cuddy, Here there was a
ford across The Cuddy and a port - or
entrance - through the twown wall,

Walk along the river side downstream
towards the Cuddy® Bridge, The ariginal
bridge was replaced in 1857 after Tour
centunes of spanning The Cuddy. The bridae
you see today was built in 1984 and even
though it is o modern bridge, its arched
concrele structure 15 faced with whinstone
te blend in with the surrounding biildings,
Walk up the steps at the side of the bridge
and turn Lef. Those with pusit efigivs or wheel
chaies shoudd vetwen up St Michael 5 Wind
entved trw vighy 1o fead afong Hicl Stiger,

Early records refer to this as the Peebles
Water,

S Cuededy — from Dutely “kefute”, a small
et built into the underside of a hridee so
that g suspecred witeh condd be held above
FURRINT Water



Go to Peebles Map

BANK HOUSE (3). On vour left at the end
of High Street is a rather unassuming
building on the corner. [t is built on the site
of the Chapel of the Virgin, which dated from
the middle of the 14" century. King David
IL, by charter in 1367, gave 1o

".the chapel of Saint Mary:
aewly founded with the
Burgh. . our mill af
Innerlethane..”

Thechapel was demalished in 1780, at which
time the 'FPeebles Sther Arrow’™ was
discovered where it had been hidden in order
Lo save il from being carried off as hoory by
Cromwell’s troops when they occupied the

town in 1630 - 31, The Roval Company of

Archers’ used to meet annuslly to compete
lor this prize, although they now meet only
every six vears, Unul the Town House (20)
was built in 1733, Bank House was a meeting
place for the Town Council. Moere recently.
it was to this house that the author of “The
34 Steps” . John Buchan, patd many visils and
his sister (who wrote under the name O.
Dovuglas) lived and wrote [rom here.
Unfortunatelv, the building was partly
demolished n 1973 10 allow the Cuddy
Bridae 10 be widened.

Atthis end of High Strect, al a point close to
the road junction stood the West Port, This
port was fortified by a building known as
‘The Steeple’, which was buill between 1483
and 1496, 11 was buill adjoming the chapel
and for many years, served as the town jail
and a meeting place for the Town Couneil,
The construction of the Town House (200 in
1753 saw the removal of the Steeple in 1776
and no trace remaings but there 15 a plan in
the Chambers Institution (21).

* Roval Company of Arehers: the nion-
arch k afficial Scodish hody g

PARISH CHURCH {4}, The Parish Church
is built on Castlehill, site of Pecbles Castle.
I'he site pccupies the land immediately at the
Junction of the Eddleston Warer and the River
Tweed. In 1783, a church was built here and
was dedicated the following vear when the
first minister, Dr Dalgleish, said f dedicare
anr pew chuveh, called St Andrew, 1o the
service of God. 1t was demolished on 23
April 1885 and the present imposing building
took its place. This building terminutes the
view to the west from High Street and hasa
wornderful erown steeple on the comer. 1 you
look up, you will see the Burgh Arms carved
in stone, This panel was saved when the 18"
century church was demolhished.

Parisly Chureh 14

On the right hand side at the foot of the steps
is Peebles Sheriff Court, with its tall
octagonal chimnevs, which was builtin [848,
Here also was the Burah Prison, The town’s
jail had been located in the *Steepde” but in
the early months of 1775 a vault on the north
side of High Street, opposite the Town House,
was purchased to serve as a jail. The vault
proved 1o be unsatisfactory as inmates were
frequently being supplied with food snd
aleoholic drink by the wwn’s people.
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Facing you on the opposite side of the street
as yvou stand on the comer of High Street s
the three storey tormer Caledonian Railway
Hotel, which was built in 1886, Until its
closure in 1954, the Caledonian Railway
Station was located just over the River

Tweed. Built as the hotel for passengers of

that railway company, the ground (oor is
now used as a newsagent’s shop, You should
notice the fine Dutch gabled chimney stack
with its pculus® window, fine leaded
windews iand carved stone panels.

Walk across High Streer towards Tweed
Bridae.

TWEED BRIDGE (51 Like the Cuddy
Bridgze. there has been a stone bridee over
the River Tweed at thes point since the (5"
century. wiuch probably replaced an earlier
wooden structure, Between the destruction
of the medieval bridge a1 Roxburgh in the

167 century and the construction in | 754 of

a bridee a1 Kelso, some 6Tkm (42,3 miles)
downstream, there were no bridges across the
Tweed between here and Berwick,

Tweed Hridpe (5]

In Movember 1628, itwas decided that a port
should be built on the bridee to guard the
western entrance t the town. The bridge was
lengthencd by three arches in 1799, widened
by dm (13 feer) in 1834 and by a further
3.75m 19 feet) in 1900 o s present width
of some 12.25m (40 feet) - much wider than
its origimal 2.5m (& feet) width. The dolphin
lamps on the bridge are conlemporary with

4

the 1900 widening, Today, the bridge still
lorms an essential transport artery to the
Lo,

From the town side of the bridge. tum left
down Port Brae and walk under the bridge.
From beneath the bridge it is quite easy o
see the evidence of the various widenings.
the carhiest arches perhaps being from the lae
1déls, Continue upstream Lo the peninsula
helow Castle Hill.

PEEBLES SWIMMING POOL. (1), Un the
lower ground near the river is Pechles
Swimming Pool, designed in 1953 by the
Ldinburgh architects Morris & Steedman. IF
you have time, the pool provides an excellent
apportunity for a relaxing swim, The pool
occupies the site where the Rood Mill was
located which was first mentioned in town
records in 1461, This grain mill was
converted 1o a waunlking® mill in the 18"
century and il continued in use until it was
burned down in 1965, The water which
powered the mill was diverted o the lade
from the cauld which vou can still see in the
River Tweed.

O the higher ground to vour tight is the site
of the town’s Royal Castle. which was built
during the reign of King David 1 (1124 -
153 It was in Feebles that his son, Heory,
drowned in 1152, The prince was buried in
Kelso Abbey, near the Royal Castle of
Roxburgh, The Castle guarded the approach
ta the Old Town from the south (over Tweed
Bridee) and from the cast {over the Tree
Bridge). Protection would also have been
given to the “new’ town which had begun to
be buwilt to the east sometime in the 12% ar
13" century,

YOl a fens shaped opening,
T Wawlking - the provess of shrinking cloth
by beating or pressing.
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The castle was probably deliberately
demolished by the Scots during the Wars of
Independence 10 order that it did not fall into
the hands of the English. After 1327 the
castle no longer appears in official
documents and this would seem to indicate
the time of demolition. Between the removal
of the final remains of the Castle in 1685
and construction of the first parish church
in [783, the ground was used as a bowling
STCET.

In 1828 a local gas company was formed m
the town and the council decided 1o install
zas street lamps. The first site suggested for
the gas works was a part of the Old Town
Green justover the Cuddy but it was decided
to site the works behind the Parish Church.
Here they remained uniil 19035, when an
increase m was use led e the works being
re-sitedd 10 the east of the town - although
these have since heen removed.

Continue o the junction of the Caddy und
the Tweed and ¢ross inte Old Town via the
footbridge. [ you look up the Tweed, in the
distance vou can see the Fotheringham
Bridee, numed atter a local resident who
became Mayor of Johannesburg in 1937, He
gilfted the town money towards the
construction of the bridee, which opened in
1953, Now turn right and head along Old
Town Green.

OLD TOWN (7). Having crossed the
footbridge. vou are in the Old Town of
Peebles. Head up the steep hill called Old
Town Vennel (origmally South Vennel) and
vou arrive at what would have been the Old
Town’s market place, Early plans show that
the layout of the town was one street with
houses lining the edge. The Abbot of
Arbroath had lodgings directly opposite Old
Town Vennel on the west corner of what s
now Young Strect, This was probably gifted
to Arbroath Abbey for the use of the Abhaot

]

or his representatives when visiting Cross
Eoirk (9. It retumn, the donor would hope foe
sulvation and eternal life. The buildings of
the CHd Town have been replaced pradually
over the centuries and the area has a different
character to High Street.

Tum lefi and continue towards the edge of
the town until vou reach 51 Andrew’s Kirk".

ST ANDREW'S KIRK (8], There was i
church at Peebles art least s early as the first
guarter of the 127 century and i1 is recorded
that the church of 5t Andrew of Peehles was
Founded in 1195, [n 1549, Peebles was burnt
by an English force, possibly under the Earl
ol Hertford - just as Drvbureh, Jedbureh,
Foelso and Melrose abbeys and towns hid
been four years earlier - as part of Henry YIH
of Eoeland™s unsuccessul attempl 10 have
Chieen Mary marry his son, The church was
so severely domaged that in 1560 the
parishioners abandoned the building and
transferred to Cross Kirk (9).

Between November 1650 and May 1631 the
town was occupied by a force of 300
Cromwellian soldiers. 1t is believed locally
that the army’s horses were stubled inthe
rwined St Andrew™s Kirk, No longer in use
as a place of worship. stongs from the kirk
were taken in 163 for the widening of Tweed
Bridue. 5t Andrew’s was Srestored” sealously
by William Chambers in the 199 century.

" Note that i von continne on this road, you
areive at NELDPATH CASTLE. The history
af the Castle can be traced haek 1o the
Wars of {ndependence in the {3th and 147
cenfuries. Traces of the old garden and
tervaces are still there and a full history af
this fuveinating building is available at the
Custle. Novisit to Peebles wonld be
complete withour visiting Neidpath,
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S Andren 'y Kivk (00

which unfertuzately had o detrimental effect
on the storeal value of the buildmg. There
are many fine old gravestones to be found in
the graveyvarnd

Walk around the graveyard and then wm et
towards toan along 51 Andrew™s Road and
Cross Road until you reach Cross Kirk, This
15 probisbly the route of the path which linked
the two. Both streets are now guiet tesidentiul
streets with houses dating from the 16
COnTury.

CROSS KIRK (9. The ruins of this church,
together with some fragments of some
domestic buildings. lie 1o the north of the
o centre and would have becn oulside the
limits of the medieval burgh, The kik was
named dler a cross which had been found
o the site in 1261, The 14" century
chromicler Fordoun ggve an account of the
probable events:

A Crosx Kirk (1)

ok the A3 vear of the veion of King
Afevander [ o megiificent and veserable
crasy was foundd af Peebles.. on Hie outsicde
eif the sromte was carved the place of Saint
Nielrolay the Bixting ™ ¢ locws serer) Nicolii
cpdscot e King on the advice of the
HBishap of Glasgow caused a frandsome
efirch o be bl there in fononr of Gl
ane of Holy Rood™ =,

It 15 possible that the recordimy ot the
inseription is meorrect but there is now no
way Wy cheek this, It may be that the real
mscription was NEITANOS SACREDOS or
“INefran the Pricst | Bishop ™ as a stone witly
this ancient inscription was found m o wall
in Old Town. This stone is now Lo be found
in the Tweeddale Musewn in the Chambers
Institution (210

In 1474 the Kirk became o house of
Trinatarian Wars, founded by King James (11,
The Trinttarian Order (or *Bed Frigrs") was
founded 10 198 and was dedicated to
abtaining the release of Chrstian prisoners
from the Saracens, Along with St Andrew’s,
Cross Kirk was razed in 1549 by the Eard of
Hertford and was ruinous cleven vears later
when the friors were dispersed. Cross Kirk
was used us the parish church for Peehles
between 1360 and | 784 when the site was
Hedy Revewd - The holv cross,
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finalty abandoned® . It then fell rapidly into
disrepair before being taken into sovernment
guardianship i 1923 and it is now a listoric
Scotlumd monument.

From Cross Kirk, retumn to Cross Street and
turn left downhill rowards Old Town. This
should bring vou to the end of Biggicsknowe
on your left, into which vou shoold turn,

TREE BRIDGE (11). Before the Cuddy
Bridge was built in the 13" century, the Tree
Bridge was the main entry point to Pechles
from the west, along with the lord at St
Michacl's Wynd. Even though the bridge vou
see before vou today 15 modern (it dates from
1994} the old name is sl used, Ax was
common in Scottish market towns, there was
a 1ol house at the principal entrances 1o the
town, Remains were found in the late 19505

of one such toll house near the cast end of

the bridge, [n the days before rail and road
transport, cattle were moved along drove
roads to get them lo markets. Tree Bridge
lay on ene of these drove roads that enme
lrom Falkik beside the River Forth,

Staying on this side of the river, walk
upstream across Cuddy Green.

This arew ol the town was associated with
weaving for many years and mechanisation
changed weaving into o moderately sized und
efficient industry, The twa main w caving
mills were ealled Tweedside and Damdale
Mills; the lotter of which was buill here,
Demands changed over time and (he
Damdale Mill was demotished in 1968 to
mitke way for housing, Prior to the bueilding
of Damdale Mill, the town™s Old Corn Mill
was sited here. The earliest surviving

relerence 1o the com mill is in the reign ol

Alexander 11 {1214-49) wihen he gifted the
hospital ol Sedere {Soutra” ) o quantity of meal
vearly from the mill of Peekles, There is o

12
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Cuedely Bridee 111

plan of the Old Com Mill in the Chamlbers
Institution (21,

Comntinue for about 200m until vou resich the
tootbridge called Cuddyside Tran Footbridae,
This simple bridge crosses at one of the
narrower points of the river. From il vou can
see the old ford by which niver crossimgs
eould be made wtil recent rimes, Return
downstream by Cuddyside to Tree Bridpe
and the end ol Bridecpate

BRIDGEGATE (12), Pronounced Brigsute,
this street leads from Eddleston Water to
Morhgate. [ derives its name from the Tree
Bridee avross the Eddleston Warer, Here was
(he telbooth of Peebles, the first mention of
which was in 1447 This is the only medieval
twlbaoth site m the country which has been
excavaled. The ground fToor plan comprised
b rooms covering an ared al least | 2 metees
(40 feth long by 5 metres (16 feet 6 inches)

“Even before s, i the 16305 and 6ils,
stanes were being remaved from the Kivk o
Nweed Bridee (3),

Y Bewera - the site of o medievad fraaspriretd
which fes o the west of  the 468 on He
pevtieen boundar of the Scottish Bovdders,
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wide. Access to the upper Qoor (where there
wias a council chamber and other public
offices) would have been by an external stair,
It was common for the basements of
tolbooths to be rented out for storage or
shops but Pecbles is curious in that the
basement was uscd as a tannery 1o the mid
16" century.

From 1570 the tolbooth was served as a
schoolhouse during the Beltane fair'', The
schoolmaster was orderad by the council 1o
Swalt wpen the banens and nar ga hunting or
parsie other pleasuees without ficence from
the alderaren™, As the school day started at
six in the morming and finished at six in the
evening. six duvs a week. il seems unlikely
that the muster would have had much e
Fow “fromsing or ather pleasires”

Within Mint Clise - on the tight at the top of
Bridgegate - was Dr Cockburn’s Schoal,
which was open from E8 10t 1840, This laer
becamue the house of Dr Robert Craig, One
of his putients was an Irishman called
William Hare who later gained notoriety as
the partner of William Burke, After o series
of grave-robbings and murders in arder to
supply the Medical School in Edinburgh,
they were both caught, Hare gave King's
Evidence (thus escaping the death penalty)
and told all he knew, As a result of the
evidence given by Hare, Burke was hanged
in Edinburgh,

The house at the end of the street on the nght
is called Cunzie' Neuk, which literally
means ‘coin cormer”,

Turn left into Mortheute.

" The vight to hold the Belme Fair was
gramted tn FE21. Trwas 1o be freld on the 37
div af Mensand was fo continee for 48 hours,
The madern Beltane Fevtival way re-infro-
duced in 1899 and takes place i mid Sune.

I3

NORTHGATE (13). Leading directly ta the
narthern port of the town, Northgate was the
main cntrance to Peebles from Edinburgh
prior to the closure of the railway n 1962,
Mumber 5 - 7 was onge the home of Munge
Park, the Barders born explorer of Africa.
As o doctor of medicine. he practised in the
twwm from [800-04. The door handles are
richly detailed in an ‘et somvean” style!”

Next door is the Masonic Hall built in 1716,
Above the door yvou can see the Litin
inscription “fn Deo est Omniag Fides™
meanimg “In The Levd Lo A My T,

It was in this street that the Abbot of Arhroath
had a lodging (possibly on the site of the
Cross Kevs fonor Cleidkum T which he
and his followers could vse during lus visits
to Cross Kirk (9). This inn itsell s an L
shaped building dating fraom 1693 although
it hus been altered several times over the
vears, Opposite the hotel are two shops which
used 1o be the stables for the hotel.

Unginally the inn was the town house For
Walter Williamson of Cardrona and voucan
still see his iatals picked out m the roof
slates. The building was once called the Yerr,
which is the Scots word for “gate’, a nume
derived from its close position 1o the North
Port 1 the Burgh Wall, Later, Sir Walter Scor
hascd the character Meg Dodds from his
novel 5 Ropan y el on Meg Ritchie. one
of the | 8" century landindies. [tis said that
Meg Ritchie still haunts the building,
especially her former bedehamber,

Further up the street on vour right is o small
public garden with an omate water pumgp,
which used to be a public drinking fountain,
At the junction of Ushers Wynd and
Northgate was the North Port, Although no
trace exists of it today, there is o plan ofit in
the Chamburs Institution (21), Continue up
the street and turn right into Dean Park,
which was formerly Station Road,

' Promowneed ‘cinie!
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As the name Station Road suggests, the
MNorth British Railway station was located
here. This was another of the town's railway
stations and brought passengers and freight
from Edinburgh and the north, The railway
came to Peebles when the line wus opened
formally in July 1835 In 1864 a branch line
was built wo Innerleithen and Galashiels. Due
to the infamous 1960 Beeching review of the
railway svstem, the line was closed in 1962
and part of the track bed later became a
section of the Peebles to Edinburgh road.

Fallow the road round to your right, going
into the car park, which used to be the railway
yard and there is now a muarket held here
every Thursday. Here you will see one of the
tast rerninders of the railway, a simple brick
butlding with 2 wooden front which was
formerly a puards™ shed.

TOWN WALL ( 141 The town was divided
intt nominal quarers in 1463, These were
based on the four proincial streets of the time.
Highgait, Crossgait, Northgail and Brigeait,
[n 1569, Regent Moray urzed “the hicpin of
e wall ahone te burel ro resise the
fnvasiown of thevis”™. The work was
undertaken by o mason called Thomas
Lauder in 1370, ar which time the ports of
the town were mcorporated into the wall. The
wall was o be built toa height of 4.25 metres
{14 feet) and a thickness of |1 metres (3 feet
finches) and was 1o be built of stone and
lime with a turl coping. Strict guidelines were
imposed on the twwn for keeping the wall in
sood repair, To the rear of the car park, vou
can see a part of the town wall with the
remains of a cormer tower, Notice the gun
port at pavement level, This is the last
remaining section ol the wall that used to
surround Peebles.

At Nawveau — stele of art & architectire
dirtiorg frowm TEST-1914

Nurthgate (13)

[n commaon with other owns in the 17
century, Pecbles sultered from the plague,
There was an outbreak in 1603 but this seems
to have heen contained a5 the sick were
ordered to renvain in their own house on pain
of death. When Ldinburgh was affected in
1624 the council of Peebles exercised special
precautions when admitting strangers w the
toown, indeed from 1372, anyone leaping the
wall three times was condemned o death,
Bepairs (o the town wall were undertaken und
the ports were sinictly watched from six in
the morning unti] cieht at night

In 1649, an English army was in the area and
the council ordered adjoining propriclors to
carry ol repairs and clear away rubbish from
the outside face of the wall. The wall was
repaired again in 1718 in response o the
unsettled nature of the country afterthe | 713
Jacobite attempt Lo restore the Stuarn
monarchy. By 1791, the wwn wall was no
lenger required and it had already begun to
be removed due toits poor state of repair.

Walk down Venlow Road. following the line
of the wall. until vou reach Eastpate,



Go to Peebles Map

EASTGATE (15). Formerly the site of the
East Port, this castern gateway to the lown
was guarded by a barniken with “artilier”
mounted on top of it, which was built in 1488,
This building was referred 1o variously as
Last Wark, Newark and the Crocehouse. The
Port was badly damaged when the English
razed the town in 1549, 1t was at least part
ruinous in 1691 when it was reported:

“The  magistrats  and  counsel!
considdering the greqt hazard that thair
is i that old rorten volt of the East Pory
standing, quhich (5 swa rotten that
considerable pairt thaivol does. jall and
preaple ofd and voung ave in great hazard
thairfo”

Towwr Widl (14,

Taking care, cross the street and walk down
Tweed Brae. To the lefi, along Walkers
Haugh, is the area called the Gytes, 8 word
derived from the lade called a goit (or ditch).
I'he Tude powered a wool waulking mill
which was abandoned in 1760 and was
replaced by a new mill on the Lddleston
Water. No trace of the mill exists today
although there 15 a plan in the Chambers
Institution (21, Turm rght inte Tweed Green,
On the comer is the Old Rectory which was
builtin 804 as the residence of the Gramimar

School Rector, It was altered extensively in
[§.0.4.8

Tweed Green 1s the town’s common land and
used 1o be outside the protection of the wall,
In 1682 there was aserious riot in the town
when the council decided to let out portions
of Tweed Green. This aroused indignation
amongst the inhabitants who would have
been deprived of free grazing. On st March,
while the council was sitting in the wikooth,
a large crowd assembled to protest agins
the proposals. Two of the protesters were
imprisoned  for their part in the
demonstration. The day they were jailed. the
prison was. raided and the men freed, The
following day. a further 300 rioters
assembled at the Mercat Cross,

Un the right, built on a terrace overlooking
the green and approached by three flights of
steps is the Leckie Memorial Church, which
was designed in 1875 by the architects Peddie
& Kinnear, The spire is 42m (146 feet) high
and forms a landmark for the town, The
former manse is now a private house called
Tweed Villa,

CABBAGE HALL (16), This house lhas
oceupicd this site since the 18" century and
the name Is quite distinctive. It is pussibly
derived from being built in the grounds of
the Old Town House (20) perhaps on the
vegetable garden. The house was at one trme
the schoolmaster’s house.

Looking south towards the river, vou can sce
Priorsford Bridge spanning the Tweed to
Ninian's Haugh. This iron suspension bridge
was erected by public subscription in 1903,
The main span of the bridge is 29m (96 feet)
withaspan of Bm (28 feet) lo each rver bank,
When the river is low, the foundutions of the
railway bridge can be scen close by
downstream.
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Half way along Tweed Green is School Brae.
This was the site of the town's Fostern Gate,
the hack mate to the town. After the wall was
removed, two schools were constructed, The
English School to the west was built in 1766
and the Grammar School (with a G over the
side mate and a carved St Andrew’s Cross
above the central first floor window) to the
east-was built in 1812, If vou look on the
east gable wall of the Grammar School is u
carved refoil window, Both schools were in
use until F900,

Look up School Brae and you can see the
former Corn Exchanpe. This was built in
[&60 for the trade of corn from the
surrounding area. Its uselul life was shorl
however, as the Caledonian Bailbway armived
in Peebles in 1864, the second railway 1o
serve the town, There was no way in which
the exchange could compete with the twa
railway companies and comn trading ceased
shortly thereafter, The building still exists and
is still called the Corn Exchange, The
Labowr Bell’ can be secn on the building.
This was rung at 6 and 10 o'clock in the
moming, 2 o’¢lock in the afternoon and 8 o

clock in the evening. There is acollection of

shops it School Brie where vou can buy high
guality crall goods,

Just before Port Brae - the hill that takes you
up Lo the Tweed Bridge - tum right up the
close called Stinking Stairs to enter

=

(M Grammar Scitool |16

16

s

Parliament Square. Those with prams or
wheelchairs, please note that access Lo
Parlinment Square can be gained by
continuing up Port Brae and returning along
High Street for a short distance:

PARLIAMENT SQUARE (17}, Accessed
from Tweed Green via the "Stinking Swirs’,
a name which may be a reference to the fact
that a tannery and brewery were ab onge me
located at the bottom of the close, 17 you
continue up the close and up the stairs (please
mind vour head) vou armive i Parlizment
Square, This humble ¢obbled square 1s -
according to local legend - the site of an
emergency parfiament following the caplure
of King David 1 at the Battle of Neville's
Cross on the outskirts of Durham on 17
October 1346, King David was imprisoned
int the Tower of London and was not released
until 1357, Amore likely origin for the name
is to commemorate the Union of the
Parliaments of England and Scotland i 1707
as many of the buildings in the Square date
from the 18" century but may be built on
older foundatiens. The Square wuas re-
cobbled and a paved surface lod by Scolish
Borders Council in 1999 with financial
assistance from the European Regional
Development Fund.

Continue through the Square and pend until
you arrive back on High Sireet,

HIGH STREET (SOUTH SIDLE)

TONTINE HOTEL (18). This hotel is the
only building on High Street which is sct
hack @ substantial distance from the main
building line, By doing this, a small open
square is created. The hotel was built in the
19% century and it is helieved that French
prisoners of the Napoleonic War were
employved 1o construct the building. It opened

Y King David I was the son of King
Robert |, The Bruce,
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for business in 1808 to provide additional
accommodation when the Cleikum Inn
became inadequate as a coaching inn, The
hotel gets its name from the way in which it
wits funded, the tentine principle. The

concept behind this is that a group of

subscribers paid a subscription from whicha
dividend was paid. As each subscriber died,
the dividend for the remainder increased until
the last survivor took possession of the
property. The public rooms are well
proportioned and Lo the rear there is a line
bow window overlooking Tweed Green and
the niver,

In front of the holel is a pink granite fountaim
dedicated t Professar John Veieh who was
born in Biggicsknowe (10). Veitch was a
much respected professor of Togic at bath 51
Andrews and Glasgow Universities. This
memorial was at one time a public drinking
fountain although 1t 15 long since disused,

Un the opposite side of the streel vou can see
the former Playvhouse Cinema. Builtin 1932
during the golden age of cinema, this is a
simply detailed *art deca™ building, So
different from the distinctly Scottish
architecture of the surrounding buildings, the
former cinema has aged with the town and
now does not look at all out of place, The
advent of television in the 19305 and 608 saw
cinema attendance decline and eventually led
to the closure of the Playhouse and its
conversion to a shop. You should new turm
rght to head along the south side of High
Street,

COUNTY HOTEL (1%, Dating from the
15" century, it was first known as the *Harmow
T, then “The Commercial” hefore hecoming
the County, Like the Tontine, this was once a

Bt devo - stoleoof architectie typical of
the 1930s characterised by its geometric
shapes,

stage for the coaches w and from Edinburgh,
The front of the building is simply a fagade
covering the older structural core, At the cast
end of the building on the ground floor is a
Barrel vaulted portion, indicative of a typical
L6% or 17" century structure. This type of
house is called a *bastle house’, which comes
from the French word bastilfe,

OLD TOWN HOUSE (200, In July 1744
the council, [ollowing the practice ol the
other Royal Burghs that “have of late built
new fronses conmondy cafled Town Houyes™
decided to construct such a building in
Peebles, An old property on the south side
of High Street was purchased, The prounds
of this properly extended down o the 1own
wall on Tweed Green, The Town House was
duly built on the site in 1753, During the
Mapoleonic Wars, French prisoners of officer
rank were held here.

Phe Burgh Arms are carved high up on the
building: The carving has been done
reverse, ndicating that it may have heen
copied from the stamp ol the Burgh seal. The
council was asked to sell the Town House in
1841 in onder to build a new jail but they
politely declined,

CHAMBERS INSTITUTION (21). This
building s locally called the Quecnsherry
Lodgimgs atter the Queensberry branch of the
Douglas family. William, second Earl of

CHd Town Homge (201
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March, purchased the building in 1696. He
had one son, also called Willilam. who was
born in the Lodging in December 1725 and
eventually hecame the fourth Earl of March
in 1778. Old Q as he was called, cared little
for his properties and spent a great deal of
his time in London living an extravagant life.
Old © died in 1810 and in spite of his
lifestyle, he left personal property estimated
at about £ 1,000,000,

Or Williwrn Chambers {co-founder of the
famous publishers) who was born in
Biggiesknowe (10), gifted the building to the
o in 1859, Chambers substantially altered
the building and added 1o it to include a
library, reading and study rooms and an an
gallery for public use. These can all be
accessed from the door in the corner on your
right as you enter the guadrangle. Within is
the *Secret Roow” - so called because 10 was
closed to the public for many years. The room
was opened o the public in 1990, Here you
will find a reproduction of the marble frieze
taken by Lord Elgin from the Parthenon in
Athens. There is also a copy of the ™ Triumph
of Alexander” dating from the 19" century,
Chambers wlso had a “Grear Hall™ built
which [orms one side of the guadrangle and
is entercd separately. A further alteration to
the building was carmed out in 1912 when

Chambery Tnseitetion (210

15

the library was cxtended, funded by the
Dunfermline born philanthropist Andrew
Carnegie,

In the courtyard of the building is one of the
finest war memaorials m the Borders, dating
from 1922 Brilliant mosaics based ona 1270
century design surround the bronze tablels
with the names of the dead.

Femm now to High Street.

Oin the south side of High Street adjacent 1o
these buildings in Peebles. this shop is
probably built on much older foundations,
These have been covered. We hope that yvou
have enjoyed this trail and gained an insight
inte the town’s history and urchitecture. We
frust that you will return to Peebles in the
near future.
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